
ADDENDUM B 
 

INVITATION FOR BID 
 

AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT 
PORT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM 

Federal Project No. 2009-PU-R1-0372 
issued by 

St. Louis Development Corporation and the City of St. Louis Port Authority  
(collectively referred to as the "Authority") 

 
PORT DISTRICT VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM EXPANSION 

 
 
Instructions to Prospective Bidders:   
 
In every instance in which this addendum conflicts with information provided elsewhere in the 
bid documents and previous addenda, instructions provided in this addendum shall apply unless 
subsequently replaced by a later addendum. 
 

 
 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
Changes and additions are shown in red type. 

 
Section 3. WARRANTY 

 
a. Contractor shall provide a one year parts and labor warranty which begins after 

system commissioning and Authority acceptance of installation. Service call shall be 
conducted during normal business hours (8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.)  Contractor shall 
respond to all service calls within two hours of first phone call and be on site within 
four hours.  As base OnSSI SUPs end 30 days after Contractor software purchase, 
one additional year has been added as part of this request. 

 
b. Ten (10) months after system acceptance, Contractor shall conduct a warranty 

completion re-commissioning and shall resolve all problems which are under 
warranty.  This re-commissioning shall be performed in the presence of 
Owner/Owner’s Representative. 

 
Add: 

 
c. The chosen contractor will be required to investigate, as necessary, any 

operational failures to determine the source or cause of any problems during the 
one year warranty period. The chosen contractor will, during the warranty 
period, provide this service at no additional cost.  

 
If it is determined that the cause of any such problem is related to equipment 
that was purchased outside of this contract, the chosen contractor will provide a 
written estimate to the Authority for repairing or replacing the necessary 



equipment including labor for installation. The Authority will then determine 
whether to undertake the repair utilizing funds other than those provided for 
with this grant. See the answer to Question 3 below for a list of cameras that will 
be covered by this investigation period. 

 
 
 

BID FORM 
 
 
Please see REVISED BID FORM which is available online for download. Bidders can ignore the 
“BID FORM” section on Addenum A and fill out the REVISED BID FORM which includes 
those items listed on Addendum A. 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM A 
 

Note that bidders do not need to fill out the BID FORM section of Addenum A because that 
information is to be listed on the “REVISED BID FORM” which can be downloaded. Bidders are 
still required to Acknowledge Addendum A and Addendum B by signing where indicated and 
submitting both signature pages with bids. 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1a.  We have a question on the intent of the Maintenance Agreement and warranty. (P. 9, item 
#3 and on the bid form, p. #35) Is the intent to cover both the existing equipment from Phase #1 
AND the new equipment in Phase #2 or just to serve as an extended (2 year) warranty on the new 
items in the RFP? Does the maintenance request have any connection to the present system from 
Phase #1?  
 
Q1b.  Please clarify intent of Page 9, Section 3, item b.  "Twenty two (22) months after system 
acceptance..."  System includes 1 year warranty.  This is contradicting statement.  Does this apply 
only if the second year warranty is accepted?  Is it excluded if the second year warranty is not 
accepted?  

 
Q1c.  Page #9, Part #3a of the warranty portion of the specifications calls for a TWO YEAR parts 
and labor warranty, which commences after commissioning. Page #35, Section B of the bid form 
(under Maintenance Agreement) calls for a ONE YEAR part and labor warranty. 
 
A1.  Please see “PROJECT INFORMATION” section above which includes two changes 
and one additional paragraph.  
 
Q2.  Re: The Trigen roof mounting pole. (Item #16) The specifications call for replacing the 
existing pole. It was our understanding on the walk-through that we could re-use the existing 
pole. Please qualify. 

 
A2.  The pole shall be replaced per the specification 

 



Q3.  Need to know the make, model, location of, Type of (IP or analog) and total number of 
cameras currently on existing VMS system. 

 
A3. 

• SLFD River Operations  (2) Pansonic WV-NW502S IP 
• Pole #1 (1) Panasonic WV-NW964 IP 
• Pole #4 (3) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• Pole #10 (3) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• Pole #14 (1) Panasonic WV-NW964 IP 
• Pole #18 (3) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• Pole #24 (3) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• Eads Bridge South (1) Panasonic WV-NW964 IP 
• Eads Bridge North (1) Panasonic WV-NP502 IP 
• Hannegan’s/Witte Bldg, 719 N. 2nd, (2) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP, (1) Panasonic 

WV-NW964 IP 
• Drunken Fish/Cutlery Building, 612 N. 2nd  (1) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• Morgan St. Brewery, 720 North 3rd, (2) Panasonic WV-NW502 (IP) 
• House of Comedy, 801 North 2nd, (1) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP, (1) Panasonic WV-

NW964 IP 
• Show Me’s, 724 North 1st, (1) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• Jake’s Steaks, 708 North 2nd, (2) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• Metro Building, 707 North 1st St., (2) Panasonic WV-NW502 IP 
• (15) cameras for Streets Dept. and Downtown Partnership, a minimum of 5 are 

Honeywell 640x480 PTZ, the remainder are 640 x 480 PTZ, manufacturer 
unknown, from an old AT&T system. 

 
 

Q4.  Re: Sections #29 and #30. (3rd and Washington and Hannegan's)  I do not see sections for 
this pricing on the bid form, p. #33 

 
A4.  Please see Addendum B, BID FORM section above and include prices for these two 
items on this Addendum B.  

 
Q5.  In the event of replacing the existing ONSSi VMS, what is the TOTAL number of VMS 
client connections required on the completed system? Define locations where they are to be 
installed. ie: 
 
A5.   

• 911 SLMPD Center- 2.  These may be relocated to Emergency Management, CEMA 
• CEMA- 1, fiber connected to SLMPD.  May be 2 if head end is moved here. 
• Coast Guard, USCG- 1 VPN Connected 
• Lumiere- 1 VPN connected 
• National Park Service, NPS- 1 VPN Connected 

 
 
 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM B 
 
Bidders must acknowledge this Addendum by signature of an authorized representative below 
and include this signature page along with the signature page acknowledging Addendum A with 
submitted bids.  
 
 
 

Signature       Date 
 


